

Excise Form C.S.-8.

PASS FOR THE TRANSPORT OF COUNTRY SPIRIT IN BOND.

[Rule 111.]

No. _____ dated _____ of _____ is permitted
to transport the undermentioned spirit in bond from the
distillery to the warehouse at _____

Particulars of casks.			Strength of spirit.		
Distillery No.	Marks.	Contents.	Temperature.	Indication.	Strength.
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)
Total ...					

This pass shall always be carried with the spirit and is current
for _____ days from the day of _____ 19____

Officer-in-Charge of the Distillery.

Excise Form C.S.-9.

APPLICATION TO BE PRESENTED AT TREASURY BY RETAIL VENDOR ON
PURCHASE OF COUNTRY SPIRITS.

[Rule 115.]

To

THE (SUB) TREASURY OFFICER.

Dated the 19

Please receive from licensed retail vendor
of country spirit at the sum of * rupees
* annas * annas * pies duty and * rupees
* rupees * annas * annas * pies distiller's price on
account of the following quantities of country spirit to be issued
to him from the Distillery Warehouse :—

Strength. (1)	Number of gallons. (2)	Duty per gallon. (3)	Total duty. (4)	Distiller's price per gallon. (5)	Total price. (6)
		Rs. A. P.	Rs. A. P.	Rs. A. P.	Rs. A. P.
$\frac{30}{40}$ degrees under proof					
$\frac{50}{60}$ degrees under-proof					
Total ...					

Officer-in Charge of the Distillers
Warehouses

* In words.

Excise Form C.S.-10.

PASS-BOOK FOR THE TRANSPORT OF COUNTRY SPIRIT FROM THE
DISTILLERY
WAREHOUSE TO THE LICENSED RETAIL COUNTRY SPIRIT SHOP AT

[Rule 117.]

[This pass-book shall always be carried with all consignments
of country spirit from the Distillery
Warehouse to the licensed shop and
shall at all other time be kept in the shop.]

Licensed retail vendor of country spirit at _____ is permitted
to transport the undernoted consignments of country spirit from the
Warehouse
Distillery to his licensed shop at _____ within the periods
specified against each consignment.

Date of issue from <u>Distillery</u> <u>Warehouse</u>	Packages.		Number of gallons.		Period allowed for transport.	Signature of <u>Distillery</u> <u>Warehouse</u> Officer.	Signature of Excise Officer checking at the shop.
	Num- ber.	Kind.	U.P.	U.P.			
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)
			Gals.	Gals.	Days.		

Excise Form C.S.-11.

REGISTER OF ISSUES OF COUNTRY SPIRIT IN BOND DISTILLERY.

[Vide Direction 141 (2) VII.]

(1) Date of issue.	(2) Serial Nos. of casks.	(3) No. of cans.	(4) Name of warehouse.	(5) Month - or days for which pass is current.	Spirit issued.			Warehouse Officer's report.			Wastage.			
					(6) Quantity.	(7) Strength.	(8) Equivalent L.P.	(9) Date of arrival at warehouse.	(10) Date of receipt of report by Distillery Officer.	Spirit received.		(14) Quantity (cols. 6-13).	(15) Equivalent L.P. (cols. 6-13).	
				Day	Gals.		Gals.			Quantity.	Strength.	Equivalent L.P.	Quantity	Equivalent L.P.
										Gals.		Gals.	Gals.	Gals.

[OVERSE.]

Excise Form C.S.-12.

LETTER OF ADVICE.

[Vide *Direction 147.*]No. Dated

To

THE OFFICER-IN-CHARGE OF THE WAREHOUSE AT

Str.

I beg to advise you that I have this day issued a pass to
of for the transport in bond of the
undermentioned spirit from the distillery to the
warehouse at and to request that you will verify the
consignment on arrival and report the result to me in the form given on
the reverse—

Particulars of casks.			Strength of Spirit.				Impression of seal with which the casks are secured.
Distil- lery No.	Marks.	Contents.	Tem- perature	Indica- tion.	Strength.	Equivalent in L.P. gallons.	
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)
		Gals.				Gals.	
Total	...						

This pass is current for 19 days from the day of

Officer-in-Charge of the Distillery.

[Reverse of Form C.S.-12.]

Dated

19

To

THE OFFICER-IN-CHARGE OF THE DISTILLERY.

SIR,

I hereby certify that I have this day verified the consignment noted in this advice with the following result :—

Condition of casks—

Condition of seals and marks—

Result of measurement and proof of contents—

Particulars of casks.		Strength of spirit.			
Distillery No.	Contents	Temperature.	Indication.	Strength.	Equivalent in L.P. gallons.
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)
	Gals				
Total	...				

Officer-in-Charge of the Warehouse at

Excise Form C.S.-16.

DETAILED STATEMENT OF ISSUES OF COUNTRY SPIRIT IN BOND FROM THE
DISTILLERY DURING THE MONTH OF 19

[Vide *Direction 142 (2) III.*]

(1)	(2)	(3)	Spirit issued.		(6)	Spirit received at warehouse.		Wastage.		(11)
			(4)	(5)		(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	
Date of issue.	No of each cask.	Name of warehouse.	Quantity.	Equivalent L.P.	Date of arrival at warehouse.	Quantity.	Equivalent L.P.	Quantity.	Equivalent L.P.	Fig. in col. 9 & 10 Figure in col. 11
			Gals.	Gals.		Gals.	Gals.	Gals.	Gals.	

Dated

(Signed.)

Distillery Officer.

Excise Form C.S.-17.

DETAILED STATEMENT OF ISSUES OF COUNTRY SPIRIT TO LICENSED
 VENDORS FROM THE DISTILLERY DURING THE MONTH OF 19
WAREHOUSE

[Vide Direction $\frac{142 (2) IV}{152 II}$]

	Issued to		Spirit issued			Duty paid				Distiller's price paid		No. and date of (Sub-) Treasury Chitin.				
					°U.P.	°U.P.	°U.P.°U.P.					
Date.	Name of licensee in Form C.S.-1.	Locality of shop.° U.P.° U.P.	Equivalent L.P.	Rate per gallon.	Total duty.	Rate per gallon.	Total duty.	Rate per gallon.	Total price.	Rate per gallon.	Total price.	For duty.	For distiller's price.	Date.
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)	(15)	(16)	(17)

Verified,

(Signed)

Dated

Distillery Officer.
Warehouse

Excise Form C.S.-18.

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND ISSUES OF COUNTRY SPIRIT AT WAREHOUSE
DURING THE MONTH OF 19

[Vide Direction 152-I.]

Stock in Store-room at beginning of month.		Received from Distillery during month.			Removed to issue compartment.		Wastage in Store-room.		Stock in Store-room at close of month.		Issues from issue compartment to licensed vend. docs.			
Quantity.	Equivalent L.P.	Date of receipt.	Number of casks.	Quantity.	Equivalent L.P.	Quantity.	Equivalent L.P.	Quantity.	Equivalent L.P.	Quantity.	Equivalent L.P.	Quantity.	Equivalent L.P.	Quantity.
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)	(15)

Dated

(Signed.)

Excise Form D-1.

(ORIGINAL AND COUNTERPART.)

LICENCE TO POSSESS [a] AND WORK [a] A DISTILLERY.

[Vide Section 12 and Rule 4.]

District—

Serial number of licence in sanctioned statement—

Name of distiller—

Locality of distillery—

Be it known that _____, resident of _____, is hereby authorized by the undersigned, Collector of _____, to possess [a] and work [a] a distillery at * _____ in the district of _____ from the † _____ until the _____, after which this licence will cease to have effect.

It is required of the holder of this licence, as a condition of its remaining in force, that he duly and faithfully perform and abide by the following conditions :—

I. That he pay to Government, in advance, a fee of Rs. _____ ‡

II. That if he is permitted to manufacture country spirit he shall maintain such minimum stocks as may be prescribed, shall furnish samples of such spirits for analysis when so required by the Distillery Officer, and shall take proper and sufficient steps to remedy any defects in the spirit which the Excise Commissioner may consider material. That, prior to the date on which this licence takes effect, he shall not manufacture country spirit without the written permission of the Collector.

III. That he furnish samples of any syrup, essence or other substance used in compounding, flavouring or colouring spirit, if so required by the Excise Commissioner, and that he do not use in the process of manufacture of spirit or in the flavouring or colouring of manufactured spirit any seed, drug or other substance of which the use has been prohibited by a notice in writing from the Excise Commissioner.

[a]—[n] These words shall be struck out if the licence is merely to possess a distillery but not to work it.

* Here enter name of town or village and exact position of distillery.

† Note.—Date should be inserted by the Collector.

‡ A separate licence shall be issued for each distillery. The fee for a licence to possess a distillery is Re. 1; for a licence to possess and work a distillery is Rs. 50.

IV. That he shall observe and keep all the rules applicable to distilleries as may be made under the authority of the Burma Excise Act.

V. That he do not sublet or transfer his licence to any other person without the permission in writing of the Collector.

VI. That he produce this licence on the demand of any Excise Officer.

This licence may be cancelled by the Collector if any breach of the Burma Excise Act, or of the rules made thereunder, or of the abovementioned conditions, is committed by the licence-holder, or his partner or agent, or any other person employed in the premises for which this licence is granted.

STATION : _____
 Dated the _____ 19 _____ Collector.

X D. 1. A. (Temp.)
 Excise Form D.-2.

LICENCE TO POSSESS A DISTILLERY (see Form B.-4.)

Excise Form D.-3.

RECEIPT FOR DEPOSIT ON ACCOUNT OF DISTILLERY LICENCE (see Form B.-4).

Excise Form D.-4.

BOND TO BE SIGNED BY DISTILLERY LICENSEE (see Form B.-5).

Excise Form D.-5.

DISTILLER'S DECLARATION OF WASH.

[Rule 80.]

I hereby declare that the particulars given below of wash made are correct in every detail.

Distiller or Manager.

No. of vessel	gallons of wash made
Date set up	19
Date sent to still	19

Quantity of materials used.

Jaggery. lbs.	Molasses. lbs.	Sugar. lbs.	Malt. Bushels,

Specific gravity corrected for temperature.

Initial.	Intermediate.			Final.
	1	2	3	

Excise Form D-6.
REGISTER OF WASH MADE AND SPIRIT OBTAINED THEREFROM IN THE
[Rules 80 and 81.]

DISTILLERY.

Date when set up.	Materials used.		Gallons of wash made.	Number of wash backs.	Sensitometer readings corrected for temperature.				Date when sent to still.	Outturn of spirit.			Degrees of attenuation for each gallon of proof spirit per 100 gallons of wash (V).	Gallons of proof spirit obtained per 100 lbs.	Remarks.	Initials.	
	Sugar.	Molasses.			On day (VI).	On day (VII).	On day (VIII).	When sent to still.		When sent to still.	Strength.	Gallons.					Percentage column L.P.
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)	(15)	(16)	(17)	(18)

Excise Form D-7.
STORE-ROOM REGISTER
[Rule 91.]

DISTILLERY.

Serial No.	Capacity in Imperial gallons.	Day of month.			Day of month.			Day of month.						
		Opening balance.	Added.	Taken out.	Lessage.	Opening balance.	Added.	Taken out.	Lessage.	Opening balance.	Added.			
(1)	(2)	Gallons.	Strength O. or U.P.	Equivalent L.P.	Gallons.	Strength O. or U.P.	Equivalent L.P.	Gallons.	Strength O. or U.P.	Equivalent L.P.	Gallons.	Strength O. or U.P.	Equivalent L.P.	Gallons.
Daily Total :		(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)	(15)
Weak spirit :														
Daily Total :														

Distiller.

Distillery Officer.

Distiller.

Excise Form D.-9.

DIARY OF _____ IN CHARGE OF THE DISTILLERY WAREHOUSE AT _____

[Vide Direction $\frac{140}{150}$]

Date.	Serial No. of transaction.	Hour.	Number of lock ticket.		Particulars.
			Put on.	Taken off.	
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)

Excise Form D.-10.

DIARY OF _____ IN CHARGE OF THE DISTILLERY WAREHOUSE AT _____

[Vide Direction $\frac{140}{150}$]

Date.	Serial No. of transaction.	Hour.	Number of lock ticket.		Particulars.	Day of week.	Hours of attendance at <u>DISTILLERY</u> Warehouse during the day.			Night visits.			Remarks.	
			Put on.	Taken off.			From.	To.	Total hours.	From.	To.	Total.		
														(4)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)	
						Sunday								
						Monday								
						Tuesday								
						Wednesday								
						Thursday								
						Friday								
						Saturday								

Remarks.

Excise Form D-11.

REGISTER OF MANUFACTURING OPERATIONS IN THE DISTILLERY.

[Vide *Direction 141 (1) IV.*]

(1) Date.	(2) Still No.	Materials used for distillation.				Output.					
		(3) Wash.	Weak spirit.			Spirit.			Weak spirit.		
			(4) Quantity.	(5) Strength.	(6) Equivalent at L.P. strength.	(7) Quantity.	(8) Strength.	(9) Equivalent at L.P. strength.	(10) Quantity.	(11) Strength.	(12) Equivalent at L.P. strength.
		Gal.	Gal.	Gal.	Gal.		Gal.	Gal.	Gal.		Gal.

Excise Form D-12.

STATEMENT OF SPIRIT MANUFACTURED, ISSUED AND IN STOCK AT
DISTILLERY DURING THE MONTH OF

[Vide Direction 142 (1) I.]

Stock in hand at beginning of month.		Manufactured during month.		Issues during month.									Wastage		Stock in hand at close of month.		
				Foreign spirit.			Country spirit.										
							Issued in bond to warehouses.		Issued to licensed vendors.								
Quantity.	Equivalent L.P.	Quantity.	Equivalent L.P.	Quantity.	Equivalent L.P.	Duty paid.	Quantity.	Equivalent L.P.	Quantity.	Equivalent L.P.	Quantity.	Equivalent L.P.	Duty paid.	Quantity.	Equivalent L.P.	Quantity.	Equivalent L.P.
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)	(14)	(15)	(16)	(17)	(18)
Gal.	Gal.	Gal.	Gal.	Gal.	Gal.	Rs.	Gal.	Gal.	Gal.	Gal.	Gal.	Rs.	Gal.	Gal.	Gal.	Gal.	

(Signed.)

Dated

Distillery Officer.

Excise Form F.L.-1.

EXCISE FORM F.L.-1.

Order for the issue of Potable
Foreign Spirit from a Licensed
Distillery.

[Rule 155.]

No.

To

THE DISTILLERY OFFICER,

Distillery

Upon presentation of this order
within _____ days from the
_____ 19____, you are directed to
permit the bearer to remove from
the _____ distillery

_____ gallons of foreign spirit, London
proof, for conveyance to and sale at
_____ in the _____

Township of the _____ District,

the duty upon the said
_____ gallons of spirit, amounting to Rs.

_____ having this day been paid
to me.

STATION :

The _____ 19____

} *Collector or
Township Officer*

[This counterfoil to be retained by the
Collector or Township Officer.]

EXCISE FORM F.L.-1.

Order for the issue of Potable
Foreign Spirit from a Licensed
Distillery.

[Rule 155.]

No.

To

THE DISTILLERY OFFICER,

Distillery

Upon presentation of this order within
_____ days from the _____ 19____,
you are directed to permit the bearer to
remove from the _____ distillery
_____ gallons of foreign spirit,
London proof, for conveyance to and
sale at _____ in the _____
Township of the _____ District,
the duty upon the said _____ gallons
of spirit, amounting to Rs. _____
having this day been paid to me.

STATION :

The _____ 19____

} *Collector or
Township Officer*

[This foil to be delivered to the
licensed vendor or his agent.]

Certified that the following quantity
of foreign spirit was issued from the
distillery this day _____ to
the holder of this order.

Quantity issued.	Strength, Equivalent London proof.
Gal.	Gal.

STATION :

The _____ 19____

} *Distillery Officer,
Distillery.*

Excise Form F.L.-2.

ORDER FOR THE REMOVAL FROM A LICENSED DISTILLERY OF ^{DENATURED} RECTIFIED SPIRIT.

[Rules 163 and 167 (4).]

No.

To

THE DISTILLERY OFFICER,

Distillery.

Under this order you are authorized to permit the removal in your presence from the *Distillery* of *_____* gallons of ^{denatured} rectified spirit.

The

19 _____

Collector,

District.

[REVERSE.]

Endorsement by the Distillery Officer.

Certified that under this order the undermentioned quantities of ^{denatured} rectified spirit have been removed on the dates specified below :—

Quantity.	Date.

Distillery Officer

Excise Form F.L.-2 (a).

EXCISE FORM F.L.-2 (a).

Order for the issue without payment of duty of Spirit for use in.*

[Rule 164.]

No.

To

THE DISTILLERY OFFICER,

Distillery.

On presentation of this order by or his legal representative within day from the you are directed to permit the bearer to remove from the distillery

gallons of $\frac{\text{London}}{\text{degrees over}}$ proof

spirit for conveyance to

and use at in Township of the District, the said having entered into a bond in Excise Form F.L.-2 (b) that such spirit will be exclusively used in the above-noted art, manufacture or industry and for no other purpose and that if so required he will render the spirit non-potable by mixture with a special denaturant which has received the approval of the Chemical Examiner of Customs and of Excise, Rangoon.

STATION :

The

19

Collector.

[This counterfoil to be retained by the Collector.]

EXCISE FORM F.L.-2 (a).

Order for the issue without payment of duty of Spirit for use in.*

[Rule 164.]

No.

To

THE DISTILLERY OFFICER,

Distillery.

On presentation of this order by or his legal representative within days from the you are directed to permit the bearer to remove from the distillery

gallons of $\frac{\text{London}}{\text{degrees over}}$ proof

spirit for conveyance to

and use at in Township of the District, the said having entered into a bond in Excise Form F.L.-2 (b) that such spirit will be exclusively used in the above-noted art, manufacture or industry and for no other purpose and that if so required he will render the spirit non-potable by mixture with a special denaturant which has received the approval of the Chemical Examiner of Customs and of Excise, Rangoon.

STATION :

The

19

Collector.

[This foil to be delivered to the licensee or his agent.]

Certified that the following

gallons or quarts of $\frac{\text{London}}{\text{degrees over}}$ proof

spirit were issued from the distillery this day to the holder of this order.

STATION :

The

19

Distillery Officer,
Distillery.

* Here enter the art, manufacture or industry for which to be used.

Excise Form F.L.-2 (b).

BOND.

[Rule 164.]

KNOW ALL MEN by these presents that I _____ hereinafter called the licensee am bound to the Governor of Burma in the sum of Rs. _____ to be paid to the said Governor for which payment I bind myself and my legal representatives.

Dated this _____ day of _____ 19____ Signed _____

WHEREAS the licensee has been permitted to purchase $\frac{\text{London}}{\text{degrees over}}$ proof spirit without payment of duty from the licensed distillery at _____ from the day of _____ to the day of _____ the conditions of this obligation are—

- (1) that the licensee shall receive plain spirit only and at the strength of $\frac{\text{London}}{\text{degrees over}}$ proof;
- (2) that the licensee shall use such spirit exclusively for use in* and for no other purpose;
- (3) that if so required by the Collector he will render the spirit non-potable by mixture with a special denaturant which has received the approval of the Chemical Examiner of Customs and of Excise, Rangoon.

* Here enter the art, manufacture or industry for which to be used.

Signed in the presence of _____

Collector.

[On behalf of the Governor of Burma.]

Place _____

Dated _____

Excise Form F.L.-2 (c).

[Rule 168.]

A LICENCE TO ESTABLISH A PRIVATE WAREHOUSE FOR THE DEPOSIT AND STORAGE OF RECTIFIED SPIRIT AND FOR THE MANUFACTURE THEREFROM OF TINCTURES, ABSOLUTE ALCOHOL AND OTHER SPIRITUOUS MEDICINAL PREPARATIONS.

BE it known that resident of is hereby authorized by the undersigned, Collector of to establish a private warehouse at for the deposit and storage of rectified spirit issued under bond from a licensed distiller in Burma and for the manufacture therefrom of tinctures, absolute alcohol and other spirituous medicinal preparations from

 until the 19 . It is required of the holder of this licence as a condition of its remaining in force that he duly and faithfully perform and abide by the following conditions:—

I. That he shall pay to Government in advance a fee of Rs. 100.

II. That he shall establish a private warehouse for the purposes of this licence in a building or portion of a building approved by the Collector and shall also provide the necessary store-rooms, laboratory and fittings in such warehouse to the satisfaction of the Collector.

III. That he do not receive into the private warehouse any spirit, or issue therefrom any preparations, except in the presence of the Excise Officer-in-Charge.

IV. That without the special sanction of the Excise Commissioner he shall not keep or use in the warehouse any liquid other than rectified spirits received under bond from a distillery in Burma.

V. That he shall use spirit for the manufacture of tinctures, absolute alcohol and other medicinal preparations only and that he do not conduct any alcoholic fermentation within the warehouse.

VI. That he shall not keep more than bulk gallons of rectified spirit at any one time.

VII. That as security for the due fulfilment of these conditions he shall deposit with the Collector a sum of Rs. and shall execute a deed hypothecating to Government the premises, vessels, apparatus, etc., together with the stock of liquor in the warehouse.

VIII. That if any breach of the Burma Excise Act, or of the rules made thereunder, or of the abovementioned conditions, is committed by the licensee or his partner or any other person employed on the licensed premises, this licence may be cancelled and the security forfeited, in addition to any other penalty provided by law.

STATION :

Dated the

19

Collector.

Excise Form F.L.-4.

(ORIGINAL AND COUNTERPART.)

LICENCE TO COMPOUND, BLEND, FLAVOUR, OR COLOUR IMPORTED
FOREIGN SPIRIT IN A BONDED WAREHOUSE.

[Section 12 and Rules 4 and 152.]

District—

Serial number of licence in sanctioned statement—

Name of licence-holder—

* Here enter exact situation of bonded warehouse.

Be it known that _____ resident of _____ is hereby authorized by the undersigned, Collector of _____ to compound, blend, flavour, or colour imported foreign spirit in the bonded warehouse at _____ from the _____ until the _____, after which this licence will cease to have effect.

It is required of the holder of this licence, as a condition of its remaining in force, that he duly and faithfully perform and abide by the following conditions :—

- I. That he pay to Government, in advance, a fee of Rs. 250.
- II. That the compounding, blending, flavouring or colouring of spirit shall be carried out under Customs supervision of the bonded warehouse and during such hours only as may be fixed from time to time by the Chief Collector of Customs.
- III. That he furnish samples of any syrup, essence or other substance used in compounding, flavouring, or colouring spirit, if so required by the Excise Commissioner.
- IV. That he do not possess in the bonded warehouse any particular kind or brand of spirit, of which the possession and sale have been prohibited by the Financial Commissioner.
- V. That he do not sublet or transfer this licence to any other person without the permission in writing of the Collector.
- VI. That he produce this licence on the demand of any Excise Officer.

This licence may be cancelled by the Collector if any breach of the Burma Excise Act, or of the rules made thereunder, or of the above-mentioned conditions, is committed by the licence-holder, or his partner or agent, or any other person employed on the licensed premises, or if the licence for wholesale vend of imported foreign spirit, with which this licence is held, is surrendered or cancelled.

STATION :

Dated the _____

Collector,

Excise Form F.L. 5. (a)

(ORIGINAL AND COUNTERPART)

LICENCE TO BOTTLE FOREIGN SPIRIT.

[Section 18 and Rule 4.]

District—**Serial number of licence in sanctioned statement—****Name of bottler—****Place of bottling—**

BE it known that _____ resident of _____ is hereby authorized by the undersigned, Collector of _____, to bottle foreign spirit on his premises, at _____ from the _____ until _____, after which this licence will cease to have effect.

It is required of the holder of this licence, as a condition of its remaining in force, that he duly and faithfully perform and abide by the following conditions:—

- I. That he pay to Government, in advance, a fee of Rs. 100.
- II. That all liquor in bottle shall be labelled with printed labels in conformity with the provisions of the Burma Merchandise Marks Act. Each bottle shall be sealed, wired or secured by capsules or metallic foil.
- III. That spirit manufactured in India or Burma shall be conspicuously labelled or branded "Manufactured in India" or "Manufactured in Burma."
- IIIA. That unless he also holds a licence in Excise Form D-1, or Excise Form F.L.-4 he do not keep on the licensed premises any syrup, essence or other substance generally used in compounding, flavouring or colouring spirit.
- IV. That the labels show the name of the bottler and the place of bottling.
- V. That all other labels must be removed from the bottles before the ones relating to spirit bottled on the licensed premises are added.
- VI. That he do not bottle foreign spirit except between sunrise and 6 p.m.

(a) Amended by Financial Commissioner's Notification No. 35, dated the 18th March 1918 and No. 42, dated the 19th March 1919.

* Here enter name of town or village and exact position of licensed shop, giving name of street, if any, and number of house.

† Note.—Date should be inserted by the Collector.

VII. That he do not sublet or transfer this licence to any other person without the permission in writing of the Collector.

VIII. That he produce this licence on the demand of any Excise Officer.

This licence may be cancelled by the Collector if any breach of the Burma Excise Act, or of the rules made thereunder, or of the above-mentioned conditions is committed by the licence-holder, or his partner or agent, or any other person employed on the licensed premises, or if the licence for wholesale vend of foreign spirit, with which this licence is held is surrendered or cancelled.

STATION :

Dated the

19 . }

Collector.

Excise Form F.L. 6. (a)

(ORIGINAL AND COUNTERPART)

LICENCE FOR THE WHOLESALE VEND OF $\frac{\text{FOREIGN SPIRIT}}{\text{BEER}}$ MANUFACTURED IN
BURMA.

[Section 18 and Rule 4.]

District—

Serial number of licence in sanctioned statement—

Name of vendor—

Locality of vend—

BE it known that _____ resident of _____ is hereby authorized by the undersigned, Collector of _____ to sell wholesale $\frac{\text{spirit}}{\text{beer}}$ declared to be $\frac{\text{foreign spirit}}{\text{beer}}$ manufactured, in a $\frac{\text{distillery}}{\text{brewery}}$ licensed in Burma under section 12 of the Burma Excise Act, in his premises at _____ from the _____ until the _____, after which this licence will cease to have effect.

It is required of the holder of this licence, as a condition of its remaining in forces that he duly and faithfully perform and abide by the conditions contained in Rule 21 of the Rules made under the Burma Excise Act and the following further conditions :—

I. That he pay to Government in advance, a fee of Rs. 100.₹

1A. That prior to the date on which this licence takes effect, he do not (a) $\frac{\text{manufacture}}{\text{collect}}$ (b) _____, without the written permission of the Collector.

NOTE.—(a) The appropriate word should be retained at the time of issue of the licence.

(b) The kind of alcoholic liquor should be inserted at the time of issue of the licence.

II. That he sell $\frac{\text{spirit}}{\text{beer}}$ only in quantities exceeding two imperial gallons or twelve reputed quart bottles in a single transaction.

III. That he do not permit spirit to be compounded, blended, flavoured or coloured on the licensed premises.

IV. That he do not permit spirit to be bottled on such premises unless he hold a bottling licence in Excise Form F.L.-5.

V. That spirit or beer manufactured in Burma shall be conspicuously labelled or branded "Manufactured in Burma" and shall also be labelled or branded in conformity with the provisions of the Burma Merchandise Marks Act. Each bottle shall be sealed, wired or secured by capsules or metallic foil.

VI. That no label on a bottle containing liquor shall be altered, removed, defaced or in any way or degree covered by any additional label except in accordance with the conditions of a bottling licence in Excise Form F.L.-5.

VII. That any bottle in his premises containing gin of a strength not higher than 35 degrees underproof, or containing other spirit of a strength not higher than 25 degrees underproof, shall bear a label showing in large letters and figures the actual strength of the contents within a margin of 5 per cent.

VIII. That any bottle in his premises purporting to contain a quart or a pint respectively of spirit shall, if it contains less than 26 ounces of spirit in the case of a quart and less than 13 ounces of spirit in the case of a pint, bear a label showing in large letters and figures the minimum guaranteed quantity of the contents.

IX. That he constantly exhibit at his place of vend a signboard bearing his name and the words "Licensed to sell wholesale ^{spirit} _{beer} manufactured at a ^{distillery} _{brewery} licensed in Burma."

This licence may be cancelled by the Collector, if any breach of the Burma Excise Act, or of the rules made thereunder, or of the above-mentioned conditions, is committed by the licence-holder, or his partner or agent, or any other person employed in the premises for which this licence is granted.

STATION :

Dated the

19

Collector

Excise Form F.L.-7. (a)

(ORIGINAL AND COUNTERPART.)

LICENCE FOR THE RETAIL VEND OF FOREIGN SPIRIT MANUFACTURED
IN BURMA, TO BE DRUNK ON THE PREMISES OR REMOVED.

[Section 18 and Rule 4.]

District—

Serial number of licence in sanctioned statement—

Name of vendor—

Locality of vend—

BE it known that _____, resident of _____, having paid to Government the sum of Rs. _____, being (b) one-tenth of (b) the licence-fee payable by him for this licence, is hereby authorized by the undersigned, Collector of _____, to open a shop at _____ for the retail vend of spirit declared to be foreign spirit manufactured in a distillery licensed in Burma under section 12 of the Burma Excise Act, from the _____ until the _____ after which this licence will cease to have effect.

It is required of the holder of this licence, as a condition of its remaining in force, that he duly and faithfully perform and abide by the conditions contained in Rule 21 of the Rules made under the Burma Excise Act, and the following further conditions :—

I. That he pay to Government the remainder, namely Rs. _____ of the licence fee in nine instalments each of Rs. _____ on the dates noted below :—

- First instalment on the _____ 19 _____.
- Second instalment on the 20th ~~July~~ 19 _____.
- Third instalment on the 20th ~~August~~ 19 _____.
- Fourth instalment on the 20th ~~September~~ 19 _____.
- Fifth instalment on the 20th ~~October~~ 19 _____.
- Sixth instalment on the 20th ~~November~~ 19 _____.
- Seventh instalment on the 20th ~~December~~ 19 _____.
- Eighth instalment on the 20th ~~January~~ 19 _____.
- Ninth instalment on the 20th ~~February~~ 19 _____.

(a) Amended by Financial Commissioner's Notification No. 42, dated 19th March 1919.

(b)—(E) These words shall be struck out if the licence fee is payable or is paid in full before the issue of the licence.

* Here enter name of town or village and exact position of licensed shop, giving name of street, if any, and number of house.

† NOTE.—Date should be inserted by the Collector.

£ 34th May 19 _____ or one month from the date of _____ ^{auction} _____ which-
acceptance of the tender

IA. That prior to the date on which this licence takes effect, he do not (a) ^{manufacture} collect, (b) without the written permission of the Collector.

NOTE.—(a) The appropriate word should be retained at the time of issue of the licence.

(b) The kind of alcoholic liquor should be inserted at the time of issue of the licence.

II. That all spirit sold under this licence be purchased from a licensed distiller or a licensee in Excise Form F.L.-6 for the whole-sale vend of spirit manufactured in a distillery licensed in Burma under section 12 of the Burma Excise Act.

III. That he do not sell to one person, in a single transaction, more than two imperial gallons, or twelve reputed quart bottles of spirit.

IV. That he do not permit spirit to be bottled, compounded, blended, flavoured or coloured on the licensed premises.

V. That he do not permit any cask to be kept on such premises.

VI. That all spirit on the licensed premises be kept in bottles which shall be sealed, wired or secured by capsules or metallic foil. No more bottles of each kind of spirit shall be opened than are necessary to supply consumers drinking on the premises. All opened bottles containing spirit shall be kept on the counter. All bottles must be conspicuously labelled "Manufactured in Burma" and must be labelled in conformity with the provisions of the Burma Merchandise Marks Act.

VII. That no label on a bottle containing liquor shall be altered, removed, defaced or in any way or degree covered by any additional label.

VIII. That any bottle in his shop containing gin of a strength not higher than 35 degrees underproof, or containing other spirit of a strength not higher than 25 degrees underproof, shall bear a label showing in large letters and figures the actual strength of the contents within a margin of 5 per cent.

IX. That any bottle in his shop purporting to contain a quart or a pint respectively of spirit shall, if it contains less than 26 ounces of spirit in the case of a quart and less than 13 ounces of spirit in the case of a pint, bear a label showing in large letters and figures the minimum guaranteed quantity of the contents.

X. That he do not open his shop, or effect sales therein, before sunrise, or keep it open, or effect sales therein after 9 p.m.*

* In reports towns the Collector may extend the hour of closing to 10 p.m. if it appears necessary to do so and may withhold such privilege in his discretion.

With the previous sanction of the Commissioner, the Collector may, at the time of issue of the licence, prescribe an earlier hour of closing than that entered in this form.

XI. That he do not sublet his shop or transfer this licence to any other person without the permission in writing of the Collector.

XII. That he constantly exhibit, at the entrance of his shop, a signboard bearing the following inscription :—

(Name of vendor.)

"Licensed to sell retail, to be drunk on the premises or removed, foreign spirit manufactured in Burma."

XIII. That this licence be framed and hung up in a conspicuous position inside the shop for which it is granted.

XIV. That the shop for which this licence is granted be kept in substantial repair to the satisfaction of the Collector, and that the shop have no back or side entrances unless one or more of such entrances have been specially permitted in writing by the Collector.

XV. That the shop for which this licence is granted be provided with one room only for the accommodation of persons purchasing or drinking therein, and that no part of such room to which the public have access be screened off by curtains, partitions, or be in any way so constructed that persons therein are not visible to persons in every other part of the room or to a person standing in the doorway.

This licence may be cancelled by the Collector if any breach of the Burma Excise Act, or of the rules made thereunder, or of the above-mentioned conditions is committed by the licence-holder, or his partner or agent, or any other person employed in the premises for which this licence is granted, or if drunkenness, amounting to a public nuisance, occurs in the vicinity of the premises.

STATION :

Date of the

19 ..

Collector.

Excise Form F.L.-8

LICENCE FOR THE WHOLESALE VEND OF BEER MANUFACTURED IN BURMA.

(See Form F.L.-6.)

Excise Form F.L.-9. (a)

(ORIGINAL AND COUNTERPART.)

LICENCE FOR THE RETAIL VEND OF BEER, MANUFACTURED IN BURMA,
TO BE DRUNK ON THE PREMISES OR REMOVED.

[Section 18 and Rule 4.]

District—

Serial number of licence in sanctioned statement—

Name of vendor—

Locality of vend—

BE it known that _____, resident of _____, having paid to Government the sum of Rs. _____ being (b) one-tenth of (b) the licence fee payable by him for this licence, is hereby authorized by the undersigned, Collector of _____, to open a shop at* _____ for the retail vend of malt liquor, declared to be foreign fermented liquor manufactured in Burma, from the _____ until the _____, after which this licence will cease to have effect.

It is required of the holder of this licence, as a condition of its remaining in force, that he duly and faithfully perform and abide by the conditions contained in Rule 21 of the rules made under the Burma Excise Act, and the following further conditions:—

1. That he pay to Government the remainder, namely Rs. _____ of the licence fee in nine instalments each of Rs. _____ on the dates noted below:—

First instalment on the ~~1st~~ _____ 19 _____
 Second instalment on the 20th July 19 _____
 Third instalment on the 20th August 19 _____
 Fourth instalment on the 20th September 19 _____
 Fifth instalment on the 20th October 19 _____
 Sixth instalment on the 20th November 19 _____
 Seventh instalment on the 20th December 19 _____
 Eighth instalment on the 20th January 19 _____
 Ninth instalment on the 20th February 19 _____

(a) Amended by Financial Commissioner's Notification No. 42, dated 19th March 1919.

† (b) These words shall be struck out if the licence fee is payable or is paid in full before the issue of the licence.

* Here enter name of town or village and exact position of licensed shop giving name of street, if any, and number of house.

† NOTE—Date should be inserted by the Collector.

†† ~~Not less~~ 19 _____ or one month from the date of _____ auction, _____ which ever is earlier. acceptance of the tender.

IA. That prior to the date on which this licence takes effect he do not (a) ^{manufacture,} collect, (b) without the written permission of the Collector.

NOTE.—(a) The appropriate word should be retained at the time of issue of the licence.

(b) The kind of alcoholic liquor should be inserted at the time of issue of the licence.

II. That all beer sold under this licence be purchased from a licensed brewer or a licensee in Excise Form F.L.-8 for the wholesale vend of beer manufactured in a brewery licensed in Burma under section 12 of the Burma Excise Act.

III. That he do not sell to one person in a single transaction, more than two imperial gallons or twelve reprinted quart bottles of beer.

IV. That if the beer is kept in bottles, the bottle shall be sealed, wired, or secured by capsules or metallic foil.

V. That all bottles before being filled with beer in the shop shall be thoroughly cleansed and all old labels completely removed. All beer bottled in the shop and sold for removal from the premises shall bear a printed label showing the country of manufacture and the place of bottling in the following form:—

" Manufactured in Burma.
Bottled at "

The labels must be in conformity with the provisions of the Burma Merchandise Marks Act.

VI. That no label on a bottle containing beer which has not been bottled in the shop shall be altered, removed, defaced or in any way or degree covered by any additional label.

VII. That he do not open his shop, or effect sales therein, before sunrise, or keep it open, or effect sales therein, after 9 p.m. *

VIII. That he do not, without the general or special permission of the Collector in writing, keep his shop shut during the hours within which sales are permitted.

IX. That he constantly exhibit, at the entrance of his shop, a signboard bearing the following inscription:—

(Name of vendor.)

" Licensed to sell retail, to be drunk on the premises or removed, beer manufactured in Burma."

X. That this licence be framed and hung up in a conspicuous position inside the shop for which it is granted.

* In seaport towns the Collector may extend the hour of closing to 10 p.m., if it appears necessary to do so, and may withdraw such privilege in his discretion.

With the previous sanction of the Commissioner, the Collector may at the time of issue of the licence, prescribe an earlier hour of closing than that entered in this form.

XI. That the shop for which this licence is granted be kept in substantial repair to the satisfaction of the Collector, and that the shop have no back or side entrances unless one or more of such entrances have been specially permitted in writing by the Collector.

XII. That the shop for which this licence is granted be provided with one room only for the accommodation of persons purchasing or drinking therein, and that no part of such room to which the public have access be screened off by curtains, partitions, or *Fé* in any way so constructed that persons therein are not visible to persons in every other part of the room or to a person standing in the doorway.

This licence may be cancelled by the Collector if any breach of Burma Excise Act, or of the rules made thereunder, or of the above-mentioned conditions, is committed by the licence-holder, or his partner or agent or any other person employed in the premises for which this licence is granted, or if drunkenness, amounting to a public nuisance, occurs in the vicinity of the premises.

STATION :

Dated the

19 .

Collector.

Excise Form F.L. 10. (a)

(ORIGINAL AND COUNTERPART.)

LICENCE FOR THE RETAIL VEND OF BEER, TO BE DRUNK ON THE
PREMISES OR REMOVED.

[Section 18 and Rule 4.]

District—

Serial number of licence in sanctioned statement—

Name of vendor—

Locality of vend—

Be it known that _____, resident of _____, having paid to Government the sum of Rs. _____, being (b) one-tenth of (b) the licence-fee payable by him for this licence, is hereby authorized by the undersigned, Collector of _____, to open a shop at _____* for the retail vend of beer from the 1st _____ until the _____, after which this licence will cease to have effect.

It is required of the holder of this licence, as a condition of its remaining in force, that he duly and faithfully perform and abide by the conditions contained in Rule 21 of the rules made under the Burma Excise Act, and the following further conditions:—

I. That he pay to Government the remainder, namely, Rs. _____ of the licence fee in nine instalments each of Rs. _____ on the dates noted below:—

- First instalment on the 1st _____ 19 _____.
- Second instalment on the 20th ~~July~~ 19 _____.
- Third instalment on the 20th ~~August~~ 19 _____.
- Fourth instalment on the 20th ~~September~~ 19 _____.
- Fifth instalment on the 20th ~~October~~ 19 _____.
- Sixth instalment on the 20th ~~November~~ 19 _____.
- Seventh instalment on the 20th ~~December~~ 19 _____.
- Eighth instalment on the 20th ~~January~~ 19 _____.
- Ninth instalment on the 20th ~~February~~ 19 _____.

(a) Amended by Financial Commissioner's Notification No. 42, dated 19th March 1919.

(b) —(b). These words shall be struck out if the licence fee is payable or is paid in full before the issue of licence.

* Here enter name of town or village and exact position of licensed shop, giving name of street, if any, and number of house.

† NOTE.—Date should be inserted by the Collector.

†† ~~31st May~~ 19 _____ or one month from the date of _____^{acceptance} of the tender whichever is earlier.

IA. That prior to the date on which this licence takes effect, he do not (a) manufacture,
collect, (b) without the written permission of the Collector.

NOTE.—(a) The appropriate word should be retained at the time of issue of the licence.

(b) The kind of alcoholic liquor should be inserted at the time of issue of the licence.

II. That he do not sell to one person, in a single transaction more than two imperial gallons, or twelve reputed quart bottles of beer

III. That if the beer is kept in bottles, the bottle shall be sealed, wired or secured by capsules or metallic foil and labelled in conformity with the provisions of the Burma Merchandise Marks Act.

IV. That all beer bottled in Burma shall bear a label showing the name of the bottler and the place of bottling and beer brewed in Burma shall be labelled "Manufactured in Burma."

V. All bottles before being filled with beer in the shop shall be thoroughly cleansed and all old labels completely removed.

VI. That no label on a bottle containing beer which has not been bottled in the shop shall be altered, removed, defaced or in any way or degree covered by any additional label.

VII. That he do not open his shop, effect sales therein, before sunrise, or keep it open, or effect sales therein, after 9 p.m. *

VIII. That he do not, without the general or special permission of the Collector in writing, keep his shop shut during the hours within which sales are permitted.

IX. That he constantly exhibit, at the entrance of his shop, a signboard bearing the following inscription:—

(Name of vendor.)

"Licensed to sell beer retail, to be drunk on the premises or removed."

X. That this licence be framed and hung up in a conspicuous position inside the shop for which it is granted.

XI. That the shop for which this licence is granted be kept in substantial repair to the satisfaction of the Collector, and that the shop have no back or side entrances unless one or more of such entrances have been specially permitted in writing by the Collector.

* In seaport towns the Collector may extend the hour of closing to 10 p.m. if it appears necessary to do so, and may withdraw such privilege in his discretion.

With the previous sanction of the Commissioner, the Collector may at the time of issue of the licence, prescribe an earlier hour of closing than that entered in this form.

XII. That the shop for which this licence is granted be provided with one room only for the accommodation of persons purchasing or drinking therein, and that no part of such room to which the public have access be screened off by curtains, partitions, or be in any way so constructed that persons therein are not visible to persons in every other part of the room or to a person standing on the doorway.

This licence may be cancelled by the Collector if any breach of the Burma Excise Act, or of the rules made thereunder, or of the above-mentioned conditions, is committed by the licence-holder, or his partner or agent, or any other person employed in the premises for which this licence is granted, or if drunkenness, amounting to a public nuisance, occurs in the vicinity of the premises.

Dated the _____ STATION: _____ } Collector: _____
19 _____